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November 9, 1999 

Ms. Lori Wrotenbery, Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
2040 South Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: Application of Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Co. 
Amendment to Rule No. 7 of the Fruitland Coal Gas Pool Rules 

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery, 

Dugan Production Corp. has reviewed the subject application and supports Burlington Resources 
in this case and does not plan to participate in the hearing. We currently operate approximately 
65 wells producing from the Basin Fruitland Coal Gas Pool. 

Respectfully, 

Thomas A. Dugan 
President 

xc: Mr. W. Thomas Kellahin 
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